

CLERK. Mary Gosling email ponsanoothpc@gmail.com Website:

ponsanoothparishcouncil.co.uk

Parish Meeting Minutes 11th September 2023

Ponsanooth Parish Council held a meeting of the Council at Ponsanooth Hall, on 11th September 2023, 6.45pm and there were Present: Chairman Cllr M Ferris, Cllr M Beckett, Cllr D Udy, Cllr S Carlyon, Cllr I Robson, Cllr C Daly, Cllr H Davies and Cllr D Willcocks, Cornwall Cllr P Williams Clerk Mary Gosling and two members of the public.

Action

182/23	The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
183/23	There were apologies from Cllr L Jackson	
184/23	No declarations of interest were received	
185/23	The minutes of the full Council meeting held on the 14 th August 2023 were signed as a true and correct record by the Chairman Cllr M Ferris. Proposed Cllr D Udy, seconded Cllr I Robson. All agreed	
186/23	 One objector spoke on planning application PA23/03531 14 Forth an Cos, a meeting was held with the applicant but they confirmed their objections remain the same. The applicant for PA23/03531 14 Forth an Cos, updated members on adjustments to the planning application. 	
187/23	Planning application PA23/03531 14 Forth an Cos, Ponsanooth, was considered and it was resolved to not object to the application. Members of the council would like the Planning authority to ensure the building is used as stipulated in the application.	
188/23	Following consideration, It was resolved to support planning application PA23/05298 Conversion of outbuilding into annexe, Victory House 8 St Michaels Road	
189/23	Following consideration, it was resolved to support planning application PA23/06642 Construction of sun room extension, detached garage, detached garden room, and regularisation of plot boundary position	
190/23	It was resolved to approve the Finance report for September 2023 which included; • Bank reconciliation for August 23 • Budget update for the year 2023-24 • Payment schedule for September 23	



	 The draft budget proposals for the year 2024-25 were also 	
	shared, and it was agreed to proceed with the outlines in the	
	draft so far of a 20% increase.	
191/23	Report from Cllr Peter Williams	
	 Confirmed Treluswell Roundabout has been watered 3 times this 	
	season.	
	 Gas works start on the 15th October 23 	
	 Has been working closely with Cornwall Council regarding the 	
	additional speed monitor.	
192/23	Cllr H Davies noted there are some compromises on the playing field fence	
	boundary. It was confirmed the fence boundary is under the management	
	of the PPFA and that it would be discussed at their meeting next week. It	
	was resolved to support the PPFA with costs if needed for repairs, and for	
	these to be confirmed.	
193/23	CLUP 196 update – draft signage proofs were shared and an update	MG
	on the project given, final stage is to install signs, complete survey,	
	and submit evaluation and final finance claim by the 30 th Sept 23	
194/23	It was reported that a plan for the community wildlife garden is in	
-5 ., -5	draft and elements to enable community engagement within the	
	garden still need to be incorporating into the next funding bid.	
	garden still need to be incorporating into the next funding bid.	
195/23	It was confirmed that improvements to Commons Lane are still being	MG
	considered with regard to costs. Once these are established a plan	
	can be made to ensure any impact is minimised.	
196/23	The next stages for the Chapel working group are to complete the	
	feasibility work with the architects and create a business case for the	
	Chapel. The minutes of the meeting held on the 1^{st} Sept 23 are on	
	the website with the working group vision and plan. Date of next	
	meeting 6 th Oct 23 at 10am	
197/23	The Road safety working group reported that working regarding	
	Pelean cross continues, and stakeholder information is being gathered	
	to enable feasibility work to improve safety.	
198/23	Ponsanooth Post update to be given at the next meeting.	LJ MG
199/23	It was reported that a communication from the solicitor is due	
177/23	regarding the public open space transfer at Forth and Cos	
200/23	The next meeting of the PPFA is on the 19 th Sept 23. Cllr Udy	
200/23	•	
	suggested that a football activity for young people would be of benefit	
	and agreed to take this to the PPFA for consideration with the idea	
	that an interested group of volunteers could kick start a project.	

End 8.50pm